Amanda Forrister Destiny Mitchell
Mayor W\ Y 0, Commissioner

7N /TN /1T

Rolf Hechler
Mayor Pro-Tem

Shelly Harrelson
Commissioner

Merry Jo Fahl
Commissioner

Bruce Swingle
City Manager

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.torcnm.org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST.,ON WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2022; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PRESENTATIONS
1. Certificate of Commendation presented by Chief of Police Rodriguez. Victor
Rodriguez, Chief of Police
2. Presentation of City of Truth or Consequences Employee Service Anniversary
Awards. City Manager Swingle and Department Supervisors

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)

E. REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission



F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, August 24, 2022
2. August 2022 Accounts Payable
3. Take Home Vehicle Forms

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS (5 Minute Rule Applies)

1.

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Public Hearing and approval of the issuance
of a Small Brewer Off-Site Liquor License for Sidekixx, located at 820 Cedar
Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico. Angela A. Torres, City Clerk

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 737
amending Sections 7-106 through Section 7-114 of our Municipal Code of
Ordinances pertaining to Rental Spaces and Licensure. Victor Rodriguez, Chief of
Police

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 738
amending the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances, by
adding a section 8-53 regulating the use of BB or pellet guns. Victor Rodriguez,
Chief of Police

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 739
amending the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances, by
adding a section 8-149 of the code pertaining to closing of certain City Parks and
Properties. Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 740
authorizing the issuance of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico
Water System Improvement revenue bonds, Series 2022 in the principal amount
of $750,000 for the purpose of pre-development financing. Chris Muirhead,
Modrall Sperling

H. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING

1.

2.

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 10 22 /23 Budget Adjustment Resolution. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 735 Amending Section 14-48
pertaining to the Customer Generated Renewable Energy Program. City Manager
Swingle

[. NEW BUSINESS

1.

2.

Discussion/Action: Approval of the Spaceport Visitors Center Memorandum of
Understanding. City Manager Swingle

Discussion/Action: Approve Contract Package and Agreement between City of
T or C and Smithco Construction Inc. for Main Street District (MSD) Water
System Improvements Project. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract renewal with Wilson and Company, Inc.
Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Approval of the El Terrero Construction Company Rental
Agreement. City Manager Swingle

Discussion/Action: Approval of City Attorney Contract Renewal for Jaime F.
Rubin, LLC. City Manager Swingle



J. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Threatened & Pending Litigation (Cloverleaf) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7).

K. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign
language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the
hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting
or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in
various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of
accessible format is needed

NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING SEPTEMBER 28, 2022



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: _C_l

MEETING DATE: September 14, 2022

SUBIJECT: Certificate of Commendation presented by Chief of Police Rodriguez.
DEPARTMENT: Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: September 8, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, City Clerk

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Chief Rodriguez

Summary/Background:
Presentation.

Recommendation:

Presentation Only.

Attachments:

Fiscal Impact (Finance): No

Legal Review (City Attorney): No

Approved For Submittal By: [ Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk X Finance [JLlegal [ Other:
Final Approval: City Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.. Ordinance No. .
Continued To: . Referred To: .

] Approved [J Denied CJOother:
File Name: CC Agendas 9-14-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: (.2

MEETING DATE: September 14, 2022

SUBJECT: Presentation of Service Anniversary Awards.

DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: September 7, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Alona Niebergall

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Swingle and department supervisor

Summary/Background:

Employee Anniversary: Frazier, Kaci- 2 YEARS Employee Anniversary: Myers, Wesley — 2 YEARS
Employee Anniversary. Toutcheque, Melissa — 1 YEAR Employee Anniversary: Smith, Steven —2 YEARS
Employee Anniversary: Martin, Elijah — 1 YEARS Employee Anniversary: Bobelu. Thomas — 7 YEARS
Employee Anniversary: Fuentes, Priscilla — 7 YEARS Employee Anniversary: Ramos, Christina — 4 YEARS
Employee Anniversary: Otero, Ruby — 6 YEARS Employee Anniversary: Blomquist, Jaffee — 5 YEARS

Employee Anniversary: Fuentes, Benny — 24 YEARS Employee Anniversary. Gabaldon, Lisa — 4 YEARS

Recommendation:

None. Presentation Only.

Attachments:

Printed certificates to be signed by city manager and mayor

Fiscal Impact (Finance): No

Legal Review (City Attorney): No

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: X City Clerk [X Finance [ Legal [ Other:
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No..  Ordinance No. .
Continued To: . Referred To: .

U] Approved (] Denied Clother: !
File Name: CC Agendas 9-14-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F. 1

MEETING DATE: September 14, 2022

SUBJECT: City Commission Regular Minutes, August 24, 2022
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: September 8, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [] Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other:
Final Approval: K City Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

[ Approved ] Denied [JOther: -
File Name: CC Agendas 9-14-2022




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RP st.
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 24, 2022

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Amanda Forrister at 9:00 a.m., who presided
and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

Also Present. Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer
Sonya Renfro, Utility Office Manager
Bo Easley, Electric Department Director

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION:

Mayor Forrister called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor Forrister called for Commissioner Hechler to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Commissioner Mitchell asked that item C1 be removed from the agenda and
added to a future meeting.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the agenda as amended. Commissioner

Fahl seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 24, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

C.

PRESENTATIONS:
1. Commemorative Certificate of Appreciation for Collysue Lawson:

ltem was moved to a future meeting.

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies):

There were no comments from the public.

E. REPORTS:

City Manager Swingle reported the following:

He thanked the staff for weed control. The weeds have been growing like crazy
with the rain that we have had. Parks, Facility Maintenance, Streets and all of the
departments are working on their little areas and cleaning out the weeds.

We continue to have vacancies on the Airport Advisory Board, Golf Course
Advisory Board, Lodgers Tax Advisory Board, Impact Fee Advisory Board, and
Recreation Advisory Board. We just received a resignation from one of the
members on the Planning & Zoning Board so we now have a vacancy on that
board as well. Anyone interested in serving on those advisory boards, please
contact the City Clerk's Office.

We have a Court Committee Public Hearing on September 12, 2022 at 9:00 a.m.
in the City Commission Chambers. The committee will be soliciting public
comment concerning designating the Magistrate Court as a Court having
jurisdiction for Municipal Ordinances for Truth or Consequences. We will get that
notice in the paper.

We recently received notice that we received a small Clean & Beautiful grant for
some recycled benches for Parks. They are using recycled materials for the
benches.

He reminded the public that we still have a large amount of water leaks every
week. It's an ongoing process. This problem didn’t happen overnight and it won't
be resolved overnight. It will take years to get a grip on it, but at least we are
putting in the plans to address the problem.

We've had a problem with the Vac Station on Riverside for many years and that
problem is continuing to worsen. We have a Colonias grant that we are working
with and trying to get that fully funded. We just have to go through all of the
paperwork dynamics to make that happen. That funding is specifically for that.
The sooner we can get on that the better.

They had a hospital board meeting yesterday and they got to welcome two new
doctors. One is from Roswell and the other is from Silver City. They are very
excited about getting their practices started and moving forward. They are
working on contracting an additional behavioral health professional to come into
the community as well. The hospital is working hard to develop and bring in more
doctors and providers into the community. The board also executed a contract
yesterday for a company that provides sleep studies here locally. We send a ton
of those studies to other entities because didn’t have that capability here. That
will be up and running within the next 3 months. We are looking at 15-16 a month

Page 2 of 11



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 24, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

that are now going to other entities so our hospital is excited to have one here
locally.

Donna Montoya from Environmental Services in the housekeeping staff at the
hospital was recognized and received an award by the State for the cleanliness
and decontamination of the hospital. The measures that she takes to ensure that
they do proper cleanings of hospital facilities is fantastic. She is 1 in 14
individuals in New Mexico that have received that recognition. She is very excited
to receive the award. The hospital has great folks, doing great work and it is nice
that it was recognized by the State.

City Attorney Rubin reported the following:

He encouraged the Commissioners to attend the Court Committee Public
Hearing on September 12" because at some point they may be called upon to
address an ordinance that may come before you so he thinks that they would
want to hear the public hearing.

City Commission Reports:

Commissioner Harrelson had no reports.

Commissioner Mitchell reported the following:

Their first Fiesta Meeting for 2023 will be on September 7, 2022. It will be at 5:00
p.m. at the Chamber of Commerce. It is a preliminary meeting. They are just
trying to figure out who their volunteers are. What their theme is going to be, and
possibly moving the dates because of feedback.

They got to see some proposed plans of the hospital changes at the JPC
meeting. There were lots of improvements and plans in place for the hospital,
and she thinks that is a good step towards getting us where we need to be up
there.

Commissioner Fahl had no reports.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler had no reports.

Mayor Forrister reported the following:

She reminded the Commissioners that their reports are used as time to report
back on what they have been doing for the Commission so if there are boards
that they are sitting on she would like for them to make it a point to come back
and report on what is going on in the boards that they are serving on.

The Hot Springs Volleyball team had their first win last night.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, August 10, 2022
2. Acknowledge Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, July 18, 2022
3. Take Home Vehicle Form for Parks Department

Page 3 of 11



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 24, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.
Commission Fahl seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:

1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 09 22/23 Proclaiming the City's
Commitment to End All Traffic Fatalities and Serious Injury Accidents
in Truth or Consequences Through Participation in The Vision Zero
Pledge:

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: This resolution is part of a grant application for some
Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) funds to establish the new safe streets and roads for
all. There is $5 billion in appropriated funds over the next 5 years. In order to apply for
the funds you have to have a safety action plan. We don’t have one so our application is
going to be to turn our safety plan that we did that was limited in certain areas to an
overall safety plan throughout the entire city. The total amount is to be determined, but
it is @ minimum request of $200,000.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve Resolution No. 09 22/23 Proclaiming
the City's Commitment to End All Traffic Fatalities and Serious Injury Accidents in
Truth or Consequences through Participation in The Vision Zero Pledge. Mayor
Pro-Tem Hechler seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

1. Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 735 Amending
Section 14-48 pertaining to the Customer Generated Renewable
Energy Program:

City Manager Swingle: We brought this to the Commission a couple of meetings ago
and it was sent back to the Public Utility Advisory Board for consideration of some
modifications. The overall just of the ordinance is to eliminate the 90% requirement that
they can only build up to 90% of their usage, and the 12 month analysis period where
90% of the 12 months. That's the major change in it, as well as in the rates and the
money that would be returned to the consumer solar provider. Bottom line, every
January the billing will credit accounts in access of $20 should the individual ask for a
credit, and then we would compensate them for the money they had in January for the
prior year's solar credits that they had obtained. That would be new for us as well. It
was sent back to the Public Utility Advisory Board to take into consideration possibly
grandfathering some people in, and looking at options to modify it so those people that
already provide solar and have had it for a long time would receive the benefit that they
currently have vs. what they would have with this new ordinance, and ultimately the
board decided not to change it. They didn't think they could come up with a way that
was really workable for now as well as in the future. If we modify it and grandfather folks

Page 4 of 11



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 24, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

in today, then when we change the ordinance we will have to grandfather additional
folks in the future and so on as the ordinance was amended over time.

George Szigeti, Public Utility Advisory Board Chairman: The board had a heated
discussion over this and they really wanted to try to accommodate people on this, and
we are in strong support of making solar power available to any of the city residents as
they want to install it. They threw a lot of ideas around, and like the City Manager said
you start making little exceptions here and there, and then say to anybody whose
system is under 90% we’ll allow those to grandfather, and then somebody comes in a
system that is at 91%, and they say what about me. So all of these put together, plus
the additional burden that we put on the Utility Office, we decided that the fairest way to
go forward with this is to treat everybody the same. The other issue that was mentioned
is if we pay people more than the wholesale rate for electricity, we may be stepping over
the line on the anti-donation clause because we are paying more for something than
what the actual value of it is.

Commissioner Mitchell: What do we currently pay per kWh usage, for solar power?

George Szigeti, Public Utility Advisory Board Chairman: Any access production is
currently reimbursed at the retail rate of 13.12 cents/kWh, but they have a 90% cap.

Commissioner Mitchell: What does El Paso Electric pay back for Solar?

Sonya Renfro, Utility Office Manager: El Paso Electric and Sierra Electric Coop both
pay .02 cents/kWh.

George Szigeti, Public Utility Advisory Board Chairman: stated that their proposal is to
calculate the average annual cost of electricity that the city pay, and use that value, and
that will probably come around to the .06 cents/kWh range.

Commissioner Mitchell: If we are talking about selling our Electric Department then our
solar users are going to go from getting 13.12 cents/kWh from the city down to .02
cents/kWh so she thinks that they need to make some kind of adjustment to prepare for
that because that is a huge drop.

Mayor Forrister: The proposal right now is around .06 cents/kWh.

George Szigeti, Public Utility Advisory Board Chairman: He would have to look at it
again because it may be a little more now because prices have changed. We would re-
calculate that every year and use that value for the next 12 months.

Commissioner Fahl: We talked in the past about how the metering is difficult for the

Utility Office. She asked Sonya to explain the process of what they have to do for the
net metering.

Page S of 11



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 24, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Sonya Renfro, Utility Office Manager: She thinks that the net metering is something they
need to get done anyways. It will require some work, but that's what they are here for.
As far as grandfathering people in, that would probably require a manual process.

Commissioner Fahl: Even if we understood the grandfathering issue, we would be
losing way too much money off of that, and the workflow it would create for you guys
would be quite difficult.

Sonya Renfro, Utility Office Manager: She thinks we need to take into consideration the
payback amount like having to have trucks on the ground, providing wire, telephone
poles, replacing transformer for the solar customers also.

Electric Department Director Easley: He agrees with Sonya. We need to put a price
there because now that we've taken away the 90% we're going to have people coming
in here and building larger solar arrays to make money, and that's not what it is
intended for. We need to set a set price. Even the customers that are out there now that
are built at 90% can do another application and put up more solar panels, so they
wouldn'’t have to be grandfathered in.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler: So we're talking about 23 customers give or take who have
the 90%.

Electric Department Director Easley: We probably have around 80 customers with the
applications that he has now.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler. So 80 customers have paid between $16,000 to $24,000 to
put that system in, because he did it, and he did it with the idea of the only way of it
being cost affective is if he gets 13 cents/kWh back. He has never broken even, but at
least he can start to pay some of that back. His payback is 10 to 12 years, and now
you're talking about a payback of 15 to 17 years, and it's not worth doing. Maybe those
people who started out with the 90% rule would not have put their system in. He knows
that we wouldn't have because it wouldn't have been cost affective to do so, and now
he feels that these customers don’t have a voice anymore, and he doesn't think that is
fair for those customers. When you look at it this way, grandfathering in means past
customers. It doesn’t mean future customers. It doesn't mean we can’t implement this
from this day forward, and now you have it at 120% which now when you look at it, it
makes a little more sense to put a system in because you know that you can reasonably
recoup your money, but f those customers who have already signed up have already
lost their money, and it wasn't their mistake. It was the city who decided that a system
could only be installed at 90%, and that was wrong for the city to tell them to do so. By
the end of the year he is in the negative numbers and he is paying the city whatever
cost it is, and for those customers who are making an addition on top of that, they
should be compensated all the wholesale cost.

Page 6 of 11



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 24, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Sonya Renfro, Utility Office Manager: If that were to go forward there should also be
something written down that the customers who are only producing 90% are not able to
add on to their systems. That should be grandfathered in also.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler: The contract in the past should be null and void should the
current customers wished to upgrade their system. They should have to sign a new
agreement with the city for what you are proposing.

George Szigeti, Public Utility Advisory Board Chairman: Your suggestion has merit, but
that would require the Utility Office to change the way they track and record it. Right
now the excess production is immediately changed to monetary value each month so in
order to do that they would instead have to track the excess production as Kwh, and
that would completely change the way the Utility Office would do their business and he
doesn’t know if their system is set up where they can do that right now.

Commissioner Mitchell: Does changing this ordinance open us up for any kind of legal
compensation back?

City Attorney Rubin: He has thought about that, and the question of grandfathering
customers in. He would like to check with City Attorney Appel on that one.

Commissioner Mitchell made a motion to table this item until we can get further
information from legal to incorporate that opinion into the ordinance and present
it back to the commission when it is ready. Commissioner Fahl seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 740 authorizing the
issuance of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico Water
System Improvement revenue bonds, Series 2022 in the principal
amount of $750,000 for the purpose of pre-development financing:

Chris Muirhead, Modrall Sperling: This ordinance relates to another water system
improvement project as being ultimately financed through the US Department of
Agriculture and their Rural Development program. They have approved a total project
loan of $4,811,000 and a grant of $2,720,000. It used to be that you would just close on
that whole amount and go throughout the project from start to finish and pay that back
over the 40 years of that transaction, but they changed in the last 5 years or so, and
basically you are getting interim loans for each step of the process starting, in this case,
the pre-development work for $750,000, then you would get another loan for the
construction work for more along the lines of the $7.5 million dollars for the project, and
then ultimately close on the USDA Bonds when the project is completed and there is the
total cost. We looked at this on another USDA project several months ago with the Bank
of the Southwest where it was the interim financing for the construction, and they did
that transaction. This is another one that is similar in process also with the Bank of the
Southwest. This is just for the pre-development work which is basically defined as the

Page 7 of 11



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 24, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

all pre-development activities including preparation of the PER/ER, design, final plans
and specifications, obtained required easements, and required necessary permits. What
we did on this one is go back more toward the traditional structure of how Municipal
debt is done. The first one with the Bank of the Southwest that we did a couple of
months ago was done by a promissory note, security agreement which is more of a
commercial context. It is legally sufficient, but we may want to go back and restructure it
like this one because normally for Municipal debt the community would issue a bond
which is the debt obligation for a Finance Authority Loan Agreement. This one is
structured consistent with that. He and Traci Alvarez have been working for several
months on and off to try and get it all squared away. The ordinance approves that
$750,000 pre-development financing with the Bank of the Southwest. it is an 18 month
line of credit at 5.75% interest. The interest accrues once you draw any of that money
so once we close on this it doesn't start accruing on the $750,000 and 5.75%. It will
start accruing at 5.75% for each part of that $750,000 that is drawn down over the next
18 months. There is a onetime maturity payment at the 18 month mark where it pays all
interest and principal at that time with no individual interim maturity so it is much more,
straight forward. He is comfortable with the ordinance. It is consistent with what the city
has done with the USDA debt. This will be an 18 month financing loan and it is at 5.75%
for $750,000. This is a pledge of your net system revenues from our Joint Utility System
so all of the debt is tied into the same pledge. It is important to note that any holders of
your debt that is pledged with the Joint Utility revenue do not have a lien against any
state shared gross receipts tax, any other local option gross receipts tax, property taxes
or other Enterprise funds that you might have. This is a special pledge limited to that.
The main hammer that any holder of this debt has is if the system looks like it is not
producing sufficient revenues to pay the debt, they can require that you raise your rates.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: Once we get through all of the pre-development we
would turn around and go back out for the construction portion of the loan, and once the
project is complete, USDA will pay it all off with the Bank of the Southwest, and then our
loan will then be through USDA.

Commissioner Mitchell made a motion to approve the Publication of Ordinance
No. 740 authorizing the issuance of the City of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico Water System Improvement revenue bonds, Series 2022 in the principal
amount of $750,000 for the purpose of pre-development financing. Commissioner
Fahl seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

H. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Discussion/Update: City Wide Project Update:

Alfredo Holguin, Wilson & Company gave an update on the City Wide Projects.
(Compete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Page 8 of 11



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 24, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2. Discussion/Action: Accept and Approve Wilson and Co. Inc.
recommendation of award Main Street District (MSD) Water System
Improvements:

Alfredo Holguin, Wilson & Company: They went out to bid for the Main Street District
(MSD) Water System Improvements project and they had to re-bid because they came
out over budget. That actually led them to be able to do some negotiations with the
contractor, and in the end they needed to reduce the scope. The overall reduction
included removal of a water storage tank at Cook Street as well as some water lines in
the eastside of the Main Street District. As a whole they were able to include a big
portion of the project. They are recommending the award to Smith Co. Construction. We
have already received concurrence from USDA, and the next step is if the City and the
Commission sees fit to approve the award. If so, we will then provide that to the
contractor and start preparing the performance bonds, and payment bonds. We will then
start to schedule a pre-construction meeting and execute all of the agreements, and
then be under way on construction.

Commissioner Mitchell made a motion to accept and approve Wilson and
Company’s recommendation of award to Smith Co. Construction for the Main
Street District (MSD) Water System Improvements. Commissioner Harrelson
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Accept and Approve State of NM Tourism
Department Clean and Beautiful Grant Program Agreement:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager: The city submitted an application to Clean &
Beautiful for recycled benches, and it was awarded $1,678.25. The grant does require
a cash match of 25% which amounts to approximately $420.00 of in kind services
and/or purchased materials.

Commissioner Fahl moved to Accept and Approve State of NM Tourism
Department Clean and Beautiful Grant Program Agreement. Commissioner
Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.
Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Approval of the 2022 Youth Soccer Association
field fees:

City Manager Swingle: We had the discussion a couple of meetings back, and you
asked us to talk to the Recreation Board about the facility pricing. In the discussion with
the Recreation Board we had ultimately come up with the realization that we offered
Little League and Softball a rate of $40 per team, and that was the fee prior to the new

Page 9 of 11



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 24, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

resolution being passed. The Youth Soccer Association approached the city and tried to
get registered, and take everything under that old resolution, but we didn’t except it
because there was going to be a new pricing schedule for all events after July 1st.
Ultimately, that was unfair on our part. We should have given them the rate that we
were giving the other leagues so our recommendation is to charge the Youth Soccer
Association $40 per team for the 2022 soccer season. With concurrence of the
Recreation Board, we will move forward with the current pricing structure next season
for all of the sports. The board was in agreement that the pricing was probably
legitimate, and should stay where it is at. It is under what most entities are paying
around the State of New Mexico. However, this season we will give them the rate of $40
per team and give them a rebate of what that cost is from what they have already paid
for because they paid the full amount of the current fees. The Youth Soccer Association
is okay with the $40 per team and feels that is a fair price.

Commissioner Mitchell made a motion to charge the Youth Soccer Association
$40 per team for the 2022 soccer season. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Approval of the Smartphone Water Meter Reading
Agreement:

City Manager Swingle: We currently only have one meter reader. We have two
positions. One is vacant and has been vacant for a long time. We are looking at
technology improvements that we can make to help us operate, and operate a little
more effectively and efficiently. Sonya Renfro, Utility Office Manager is interested in
purchasing this SPR which is basically the Smartphone Meter Reading capability. What
we are buying is the software that allows us to utilize with the phones to go out and
GPS the meters, and allow them to enter the reading so we will have verification. Very
often we will have a scenario arise where members of the community will say that the
individual never read their meter and it was estimated. Things of that nature. This takes
that out of the picture. We can verify, and it's really one person’s word against another,
and it's also improving the process for the billing office. It's going to cost us about $16
more a year on the software. We have the initial cost of almost $900 for the web server
and web seats, and almost $1,600 for the training for the package. The annual cost
would be for the licensing and maintenance of the software moving forward. You
awarded money during the budget process to the Water Department to hire interns to
go out and GPS. This is a perfect time for us to tie all of this together. We just won't
have to buy the GPS system because it will be part of this package so it will actually
save us money in the long run.

Commissioner Fahl moved to approve the Smartphone Water Meter Reading

Agreement. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken
by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 10 of 11



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 24, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

6. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000:

City Manager Swingle: There was an amendment to the Purchase Requisitions over
$20,000 that was provided in the packet. The San Bar Construction Corp purchase
requisition will be removed at this time.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the Purchase Requisition over $20,000.
Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
1. Threatened & Pending Litigation (Erica Baker vs. City of T or C)
pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7).

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to go into executive session at 11:05 a.m.
to discuss Threatened & Pending Litigation (Erica Baker vs. City of T or C)
pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7). Commissioner Fahl seconded the motion. Roll call vote
was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Forrister reconvened the meeting in open session at 11:34 a.m.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler certified that only matters pertaining to Threatened &
Pending Litigation (Erica Baker vs. City of T or C) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) was
discussed in Executive Session.

No action was taken.

J. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to adjourn at 11:35 a.m. Commissioner Mitchell
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this 14" day of September, 2022.

Amanda Forrister, Mayor
ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 11 of 11



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.2

MEETING DATE: September 14, 2022

SUBJECT: August 2022 Accounts Payable
DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: August 29, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Ruby Otero, Accounts Payable
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

According to Sec. 2-28 of the Municipal Code related to Publication of expenditures:

Each month there may be published a summary of expenditures made during the preceding calendar month,
which shall include a list of the total expenditures during the month, the amount spent in connection with
each budgetary item, and a summary of all receipts; provided, however, that the publication mentioned in
this section shall be made only at the discretion of the Commission if it shall deem such publication
necessary in the public interest.

Recommendation:

Approve the Accounts Payable summary for AUGUST 2022

Attachments:

e End of Month Accounts Payable Report by Fund

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

All Funds Summary is a total of $ 1,165,133.69

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A
N/A

Approved For Submittal By: L1 Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk Finance [ Legal Other: Ruby Otero, Account Payable

Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. N/A  Ordinance No. N/A
Continued To: - Referred To: -

[J Approved [ Denied [JOther:
File Name: CC Agendas 9-14-22




Truth or Consequences

1 hereby approve the issuance of these payments.

Expense Approval Report

PAYABLE APPROVAL

By Fund

Payable Dates 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022

FINANCE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE DATE:

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (item) Account Number Amount
Fund: 101 - General

XEROX CORP. 016585794/016585792 08/05/2022 BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE - ... 101-1004-43465 568.12
TDS 07/18/22 08/05/2022 TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ... 101-1018-43780 4,687.10
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103271 08/05/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..101-1001-41226 117.96
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103271 08/05/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..101-1002-41226 43.87
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103271 08/05/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..101-1003-41226 22391
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103271 08/05/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..101-1004-41226 254.86
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103271 08/05/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..101-1006-41226 120.67
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103271 08/05/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..101-1007-41226 927.53
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103271 08/05/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..101-1008-41226 113.11
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103271 08/05/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..101-1009-41226 134.13
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103271 08/05/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..101-1010-41226 96.74
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103271 08/05/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..101-1011-41226 317.28
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103271 08/05/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..101-1012-41226 97.56
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103271 08/05/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..101-1013-41226 77.30
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103271 08/05/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..101-1014-41226 207.67
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103271 08/05/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..101-1016-41226 204.98
MANANA 107.22 08/05/2022 OPEN PO-LANDSCAPING SERVI... 101-1009-47415 900.00
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 112900 08/05/2022 MAINT.& SERVICE FOR DEPT. V... 101-1009-47420 84.49
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 112900 08/05/2022 MAINT.& SERVICE FOR DEPT. V... 101-1012-47420 79.84
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 112900 08/05/2022 MAINT.& SERVICE FOR DEPT. V... 101-1014-47420 20.00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1R46-L176-VRCH 08/05/2022 ADOPT DON'T SHOP SHIRT- MED 101-1006-42620 19.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1R46-1176-VRCH 08/05/2022 ANIMAL RESCUE SHIRT 101-1006-42620 19.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1R46-0L176-VRCH 08/05/2022 ANIMAL RESCUE SHIRT- XXL 101-1006-42620 19.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1R46-L176-VRCH 08/05/2022 ADOPT DON'T SHOP SHIRT- XXL 101-1006-42620 19.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1R46-L176-VRCH 08/05/2022 FOSTER ADOPT SHIRT- MED 101-1006-42620 47.98
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1R46-L176-VRCH 08/05/2022 ADOPT DON'T SHOP SHIRT- MED 101-1006-42620 19.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1R46-L176-VRCH 08/05/2022 FOSTER ADOPT SHIRT- XXL 101-1006-42620 23.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1R46-L176-VRCH 08/05/2022 ANIMAL RESCUE SHIRT- MED 101-1006-42620 19.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1R46-L176-VRCH 08/05/2022 PETMATE SPADE AND PAN 101-1006-44607 49.98
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 302072 08/05/2022 STARTER RMFD 101-1012-44607 142.40
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 302558 08/05/2022 RELAY UNIVERSAL 101-1012-44607 6.91
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 302560 08/05/2022 BATTERY GOLD 3 YEARS 101-1012-44607 165.21
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 302607 08/05/2022 RADIATOR FLUSH CLEANER 101-1012-44607 8.78
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 302609 08/05/2022 HEATER HOSE MOLDED 101-1012-44607 15.71
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 302610 08/05/2022 AUTOMOTIVE FUSE 101-1012-44607 5.26
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 302611 08/05/2022 20 XTRACLEAR 2009 FORD E-15... 101-1012-44607 14.58
SILVERSKY, INC. 461226-S! 08/05/2022 EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY22/... 101-1018-43815 211.22
MPG SERVICES, LLC 4634 08/05/2022 REPAIR A/C PARTS AND LABOR ... 101-1014-43403 13418
TRANS UNION RISK & ALTERNAT..485949-202207-1 08/05/2022 MONTHLY CHARGE FOR TLO SO...101-1007-43815 110.00
SHERI A. ARMIJO 660920 08/05/2022 CiVIC CENTER REFUND-FUNERA... 101-1099-34348 250.00
ARENAS VALLEY ANIMAL CLINIC...68901/68960 08/05/2022 VET SERVICES 101-1006-48598 316.47
ARENAS VALLEY ANIMAL CLINIC...69169/69192 08/05/2022 VET SERVICES 101-1006-48598 538.64
ARENAS VALLEY ANIMAL CLINIC...69275/69329 08/05/2022 VET SERVICES 101-1006-48598 7731
ARENAS VALLEY ANIMAL CLINIC...69370/69561 08/05/2022 VET SERVICES 101-1006-48598 152.82
ARENAS VALLEY ANIMAL CLINIC...69638 08/05/2022 VET SERVICES 101-1006-48598 182.07
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G... 7437 08/05/2022 IT SERVICES JULY 1,2022 TO SEP...101-1018-48598 984.84

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM Page 1 of 17



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

CITY UTILITIES

JAIME F. RUBIN, LLC
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRUC...
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

TEXAS- NEW MEXICO NEWSPAP...

WEX BANK
WEX BANK
WILLIAM I. BUHLER

DRAGONFLY TRAINING AND CO...

SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE...
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE...
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE...
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE...
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE...
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE...
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE...
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE...
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE...
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE...
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE...
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE...
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE...
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE...
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE...

AUTOZONE STORES, LLC

ALARM CONTROL TECHNOLOGL...

QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
NU-WAY LAUNDRY & CLEANERS

Payable Number Post Date

8/1/22 08/05/2022
8122 08/05/2022
9912007686 08/05/2022
9912007686 08/05/2022
X400080788.01 08/05/2022
612743 08/18/2022
612743 08/18/2022
612743 08/18/2022
612743 08/18/2022
612743 08/18/2022
612743 08/18/2022
612743 08/18/2022
612743 08/18/2022
612743 08/18/2022
612743 08/18/2022
612743 08/18/2022
612743 08/18/2022
612743 08/18/2022
612743 08/18/2022
0004821690 08/19/2022
07312022 08/19/2022
08012022 08/19/2022
08052022 08/19/2022
08222/0822 08/19/2022
1238 08/19/2022
164599 08/19/2022
164647 08/19/2022
164797 08/19/2022
164900/164878/164648/164870 08/19/2022
1963951-1 08/19/2022
1963951-1 08/19/2022
1963951-2 08/19/2022
1963951-3 08/19/2022
1963951-3 08/19/2022
1963951-4 08/19/2022
1963951-4 08/19/2022
1963951-5 08/19/2022
1963951-5 08/19/2022
1963951-6 08/19/2022
1963951-6 08/19/2022
1963951-7 08/19/2022
1963951-7 08/19/2022
1963951-8 08/19/2022
1963951-8 08/19/2022
2529048722 08/19/2022
25735/25736 08/19/2022
26649386 08/19/2022
26649386 08/19/2022
26649386 08/19/2022
26649386 08/19/2022
26649386 08/19/2022
26649386 08/19/2022
26649386 08/19/2022
26649386 08/19/2022
26799970/26899540 08/19/2022
26799970/26899540 08/19/2022
26799970/26899540 08/19/2022
26799970/26899540 08/19/2022
26799970/26899540 08/19/2022
37541 08/19/2022

Description (item)

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE...
OPEN PO FOR LEGAL SERVICES ...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
BAT,GRP,65 850CCA 150RC
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
JOB ADS IN THE LAS CRUCES SU...
WEX BANK FUEL CARD OPEN PO..
FUEL FOR ANIMAL CONTROL/C...
FISH POND WATER RIGHTS FY 2..
TRAINING REGISTRATION
VEHICLE TOWED FOR EVIDENCE
FIELD SUPPLIES OPEN PO FOR J...
OPEN PO FOR NON-CAPITAL IT...
OPEN PO FOR NON-CAPITALIT...
OPEN PURCHASE ORDER (FIELD...
SILVER CITY NMGRT @ 8.0%
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW MORG...
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 905 PA...
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 601 W...
SILVER CITY NMGRT @ 8.0%
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW DOLLAR..
SILVER CITY NMGRT @ 8.0%
SILVER CITY NMGRT @ 8.0%
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 808 M...
SILVER CITY NMGRT @ 8.0%
SILVER CITY NMGRT @ 8.0%
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 2324 5S....
SILVER CITY NMGRT @ 8.0%
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 101 AU...
OIL WRENCH

FIRE ALARM MONITORING OPE...
INK 902 4/PACK

FELT PEN

DAY MINDER

ROLLAR PEN EXTRA FINE

DESK PAD CALENDAR
DISPOSABLE MASK

DISINFECTING WIPES

KN95 MASK

PEN REFILLS

KLEENEX 6/PK

WALL CALENDAR

POST IT TABS

BUSINESS CARDS FOR TRACI 25...
NU-WAY CARPET SERVICES 22-...

Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022

Account Number

101-1018-43780
101-1000-43597
101-1007-43775
101-1008-43775
101-1012-44607
101-1001-41226
101-1002-41226
101-1003-41226
101-1004-41226
101-1006-41226
101-1007-41226
101-1008-41226
101-1009-41226

.101-1010-41226

101-1011-41226
101-1012-41226
101-1013-41226
101-1014-41226
101-1016-41226
101-1004-43740
101-1014-43316
101-1008-43316

. 101-1009-43770

101-1008-42720
101-1007-48598
101-1009-44607
101-1014-44613
101-1014-44613
101-1014-44607
101-1010-48598
101-1010-48598
101-1010-48598
101-1010-48598
101-1010-48598
101-1010-48598
101-1010-48598
101-1010-48598
101-1010-48598
101-1010-48598
101-1010-48598
101-1010-48598
101-1010-48598
101-1010-48598
101-1010-48598
101-1012-44607
101-1014-47410
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1003-44606
101-1003-44606
101-1003-44606
101-1003-44606
101-1010-44606
101-1014-44607

Amount

6,915.92
4,693.04
247.26
123.63
652.52
117.96
43.87
22391
254.86
120.67
975.68
113.11
128.45
96.74
317.28
121.99
77.30
207.67
198.49
450.73
785.88
993.26
450.00
323.04
249.55
918.53
351.49
199.99
350.09
20.01
250.10
282.65
218.30
17.46
306.53
24.52
122.81
1,535.13
5,052.60
404.21
178.45
2,230.60
162.70
2,033.76
15.86
53.88
234.87
17.09
22.31
26.09
27.96
39.98
41.99
99.98
15.20
15.99
34.19
10.79
25.72
137.99

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM

Page 2 of 17



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

VALLEY VET SUPPLY

VALLEY VET SUPPLY
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC

BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC

BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC

CITY UTILITIES

CITY UTILITIES

WEX BANK

TDS

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.

GRAINGER, INC.

GRAINGER, INC.

DONA ANA BRANCH COMMUNL...

SOUTH CENTRAL COUNCIL OF ...
BLUE 360 MEDIA, LLC

LASTING PAWS PET MEMORIAL ...

SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
REED'S TIRE CENTER

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

TARA MANNING

BEATRICE SANDERS

CHAPARRAL SURVEYING, LLC
CHAPARRAL SURVEYING, LLC
TALON SEPTIC & POTTY SERVICE

Payable Number

6483489
6483489

7451

7459404
7459404
7459404
8/17/22

8/5/22
8012022
8012022
8067182111
8067182111
8067182111
8067182111
8067182111
8067182111
8067182111
8067182111
8067182111
9199717003
9382151976
9399964031/9400321866
9399964031/9400321866
CDLTEST202203
FY22-5CCOG-13
IN2207163206
LC10391-1-0029
109405

109512

11736

11G3-FRAF-C1CD/17YY-6YQ-XK...
11G3-FR4F-C1CD/17YY-6YQ-XK...
11G3-FRAF-C1CD/17YY-6YQ-XK...
11G3-FRAF-C1CD/17YY-6YQ-XK...
11G3-FRAF-C1CD/17YY-6YQ-XK...
11G3-FRAF-C1CD/17YY-6YQ-XK...
11G3-FR4F-C1CD/17YY-6YQ-XK...
11G3-FRAF-C1CD/17YY-6YQ-XK...
11G3-FRAF-C1CD/17YY-6YQ-XK...

1FJ3-P3VK-3XNT
257075169001
257075169001
257075169001
257075169001
257075169001
257075169001
257075169001
257075169001
257075169001
257075169001
257075169001
257075169001
257075169001
257075169001
257075169001
523760
8/26/22
81722

81722

856

Post Date

08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022

Description {item)

DURAMUNE MAX S-CVK PUPPY...
BRONCH-SHIELD ORAL FOR DO...
ADOBE ACROBAT DC PRO -1 YR..
2 PLY TOILET PAPER

CENTER PULL PAPER HAND TO...
FUEL CHARGE

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..
CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...
WEX FUEL POLICE DEPT-FY JULY...
INTERNET SERVICE/PD OPEN PO..
BOSTITCH ELECTRIC STAPLER
STAPLES FILE POCKET LEGAL BR...
SOFTSOAP ANTI BACTERIAL HA...
FELLOWES FOAM MOUSE PAD
BROTHER LABEL MARKER TAP 0...
APPLE CABLE FOR IPAD

POST IT SIGN HERE 1" YELLOW ...
POST-IT INITIAL HERE FLAGS 100..
POST-ITS 1" 100 PK

SCREENING & MRO FEE FY22-23..
PET WASTE BAGS

TRAFFIC STENCIL HANDICAP
TRIMMER LINE

CDL SKILLS TEST FOR STEVEN S...
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 2...
2022 NM CRIMINAL & TRAFFIC ...
ANIMAL CREMATIONS

OPEN PO FOR FY 22/23 PUBLIC...
HELP WANTED ADS FY22-23- O...
TIRES

MARANTA GREEN PRAYER PLA...
PAPER SHREADAR FOR HOME O...
COMFEE MICROWAVE

O'CEDAR CLOTH MOP

PLEDGE MUTI-SURFACE FURNL...
AMERICAN OLANT EXCHANGE
MURPHY OIL SOAP WOOD CLE...
50 PACK SIMPLE HOUSEWARE C...
GOLDEN POTHOS PLANT

BISSELL 2252 BAGLESS VACUUM
SHARPIE FINE POINT

OFFICE DEPOT 6X9 ENVELOPES ...
KLEENEX PACK OF 6 BOXES
SHARPIE GEL PENS RED 12 PACK
OFFICE DEPOT 9X12 ENVELOPES..
OFFICE DEPOT MEMO BOOKS
PILOT BLUR PEN 12 PACK
SHARPIE GEL PENS BLUE PACK ...
HP 63XL BLACK INK

OFFICE DEPOT PRINTER PAPER ...
PILOT BLACK PEN 12 PACK

POST IT 24 PACK

SHARPIE GEL PENS BLACK PACK...
AVERY BUSINESS CARDS

USB FLASH DRIVES 5 COUNT

NM HUMANE CONFERENCE,8/1...
65TH NMML ANNUAL CONFER...
NMGRT

CITY PROPERTY EASEMENT SUR...
RENTAL OF PORTABLE TOILETS ...

Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022

Account Number

101-1006-44607
101-1006-44607
101-1003-43815
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1018-43780
101-1018-43780
101-1007-43316
101-1007-43775
101-1000-44606
101-1000-44606
101-1000-44606
101-1000-44606
101-1000-44606
101-1000-44606
101-1000-44606
101-1000-44606
101-1000-44606
101-1004-48599
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1012-42720
101-1000-43770
101-1002-43770
101-1006-48598
101-1001-43740
101-1004-43740
101-1007-47420
101-1012-44606
101-1012-44606
101-1012-44606
101-1012-44606
101-1012-44606
101-1012-44606
101-1012-44606
101-1012-44606
101-1012-44606
101-1009-44613
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44606
101-1006-42720
101-1002-42720
101-1010-48598
101-1010-48598
101-1009-43465

Amount

607.50
397.90
232.00
618.90
502.50
8.00
4,757.31
50.50
6,432.75
149.00
24.64
41.00
7.16
12.95
13.19
8.60
5.87
391
3.40
326.40
544.48
63.90
11499
200.00
2,187.00
291.26
678.72
513.25
347.20
704.00
14.65
129.99
81.99
37.00
29.89
24.45
23.88
21.97
37.36
118.44
22.39
5.84
1175
12.59
16.10
16.80
18.82
50.36
170.35
314.70
18.82
49.26
37.77
43.78
37.79
76.87
268.70
69.38
1,000.00
1,000.00

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM

Page 3 of 17



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

JCG TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.

JUSTICE SYSTEMS, INC

JUSTICE SYSTEMS, INC

ARROW MAGNOLIA INTERNATL...
ARROW MAGNOLIA INTERNATL...
XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL, I...
TOR C FIRE DEPARTMENT
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL / SIERR...
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
T0S

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...

Fund: 201 - Corrections
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF

NM JUDICIAL EDUCATION CENT...
SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER

Fund: 209 - Fire

MEGAHERTZ COMPUTER CONS...
CITY UTILITIES

WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO, L...
WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO, L...
WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO, L...
WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO, L...
CITY UTILITIES

IRON MAN CONSTRUCTION

IRON MAN CONSTRUCTION

IRON MAN CONSTRUCTION

IRON MAN CONSTRUCTION
EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKET...
EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKET...
XEROX CORP.

TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
VERIZON WIRELESS

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...

Payable Number

8647
912108194
INV142011
INV142011
V220007018
V220007018

016813617/0168136192

016813618
016813621
016813635
016813637
016916475
08222022
08232022
08242022
4352

4362
8/18/22
9913526343
9913526343
9913526343
9913526343
9913526343
9913526343
9913526343
9913526343
9913526343
9913526343
9913526343
9913526343
07312022
08/18/22
08/18/22
08/18/22
08/18/22

07312022
07312022
08012022

59811
8/1/22
2965

2965

2965

2965
8/17/22
81222
81222
81222
81222
82422
82422
016813639
4349
8/18/22
9913526343
08/18/22

Post Date

08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/29/2022
08/29/2022
08/29/2022
08/29/2022
08/29/2022

08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/19/2022

08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/29/2022

Description (Item)

SUPPORT SERVICES PACKAGE 1...
SAFETY GLOVES MED

FULL COURT LICENSES

ORACLE MAINTENANCE
DS-1600-4X1-GL-B!O SAN
SHIPPING AND HANDLING

BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE - ...
XEROX BASE CHARGE/METER U...
BASE CHARGE - METER USAGE ...
METER USAGE OPEN PO 22/23

BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE FY..

XEROX CHARGE/METER USAGE
REGISTRATION BEATRICE SAND...
TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL SE...

FIRE DEPARTMENT ALLOTMENT...

OPEN PO FY22/23 FUEL PURCH...
TESTOS FUEL/OIL OPEN P.OFY ...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
GRT DISTRIBUTION FY 22/23 OP..
GAS BILLS/GENERAL FY 22-23
GAS BILLS/ANIMAL SHELTER FY ..
TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...
GAS BILLS/NM WORKFORCE C...

PAY DW) & COURT AUTO FEES ...
PAY JUDICIAL FEES FY 22/23 OP...
PRISONER CARE OPEN PO FY JU...

INTERNET SERVICE/NORTH FIRE...

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE...
TAX
LADDER HEAT SENSORS

TESTING OF ALL GROUND LADD...

TESTING OF ALL FIRE HOSE

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN.
OUTSIDE WALL PACK (7)
SENSORS

TAX

RETRO FIT ALL LIGHT FIXTURES ..
1 YEAR PHONE SUPPORT

1 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION/PAGER D.
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE O...
FUEL ALL TRUCK - OPEN PO FY ...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
GAS BILLS/FIRE SOUTH STATION..

Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022

Account Number

101-1001-47410
101-1009-44615
101-1040-43815
101-1040-43815
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1004-43465
101-1001-43465
101-1007-43465
101-1003-43465
101-1009-43465
101-1040-43465
101-1002-42720
101-1014-43403
101-1005-48599
101-1013-43316
101-1009-43316
101-1003-43775
101-1001-43775
101-1002-43775
101-1003-43775
101-1004-43775
101-1006-43775
101-1007-43775
101-1008-43775
101-1009-43775
101-1010-43775
101-1011-43775
101-1012-43775
101-1014-43775

.101-1017-48599

101-1018-43780

.101-1018-43780

101-1018-43780
101-1018-43780
Fund 101 - General Total:

201-1903-44805
201-1903-44805
201-1903-48710

Fund 201 - Corrections Total:

209-1603-43775
209-1603-43780
209-1603-47420
209-1603-47420
209-1603-47420
209-1603-47420

.209-1603-43780

209-1603-47405
209-1603-47405
209-1603-47405

. 209-1603-47405

209-1603-43770

.209-1603-43815

209-1603-43465
209-1603-43316
209-1603-43775
209-1603-43775
209-1603-43780

Amount

450.00
172.60
2,717.80
313.88
153.56
31.00
544.82
294.78
343,96
309.87
223.80
256.10
110.00
728.04
21,500.00
85.50
1,243.52
90.02
278.82
195.87
233.67
251.14
109.98
1,066.48
177.64
145.81
93.77
69.97
86.28
105.98
67,705.17
478.90
60.26
4,707.10
26.38

176,170.48

84.00
42.00

1,760.00

1,886.00

54.25
274.49
271.87

16.00
693.00

2,489.50
438.16
1,260.00
100.00
81.90
2,520.00

10.00
800.00
260.36
301.92
119.67
188.80

26.38

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM

Page 4 of 17



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...

Fund: 211 - Law Enforce Prot
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION ...
THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

Fund: 214 - Lodgers Tax
SUNNY 505

SUNNY 505

LINDMARK OUTDOOR MEDIA
RUANNA WALDRUM

Fund: 216 - Muni Street
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SOUTHWEST CONSTRUCTION P...
B&HOILCO.

SOUTHWEST CONSTRUCTION P...
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON

Fund: 294 - State Library
OCLC, INC.

TDS

RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, INC
RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, INC
XEROX CORP.

VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 295 - Muni Poo!
TDS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
MASSIEL GARCIA

IMPACT MINISTRIES
XEROX CORP.

VERIZON WIRELESS

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
TOS

Payable Number
08/18/22

112900

302073
1W97-P63F-XIYF
1W97-P63F-XIYF
1W97-P63F-XIYF
E2498

1657

1657

1657

1657

1657

1657

1657

1657

1657

1657

17387

17565
INV41384/INV41390
8822

112900

302342

302344

302344

302344

302344

93562
53584/53589/53595/53908/53...
93720

4348

1000228998

08012022
0358164-IN/0358845-IN
0358164-IN/0358845-IN
016813632/016916477
9913526343

07/18/22
103271
8/1/22
612743
072280
234689
016813626
9913526343
08/18/22
08/18/22

Post Date
08/29/2022

08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/25/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022

08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/19/2022

08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/19/2022
08/25/2022
08/26/2022

08/05/2022
08/10/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022

08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/18/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/29/2022
08/29/2022

Description (item)
GAS BILLS/FIRE STATION FY 22-...

MAINT.& SERVICE FOR DEPT. V...
22" XCLEAR WINDSHIELD WIPER..
KASONIC 12 FEET EXTENSION C...
WATERPROOF SEAT COVERS FO...
CAMERA CASE

TRAINING REGISTRATION FOR F...
CONDOR COMBAT SHIRT-1 2XL ...
5.11 ICON PANTS- VEGA

SABA MED POUCH BELT AND ...
5.11 STRYKE PANTS-JEFFERS 42...
KYDEX SLICK HANDCUFF TACO
CONDOR SHORT SLEEVE-1 2XL ...
CHEST NAME EMBROIDERY
SEWING PATCHES

CONDOR MOLLE BATON POUCH
TRU-SPEC SHORT SLEEVE-JEFFE...

Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022

Account Number

209-1603-43780
Fund 209 - Fire Total:

211-2003-47420
211-2003-47420
211-2003-44607
211-2003-44607
211-2003-44607
211-2003-42535
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573

Fund 211 - Law Enforce Prot Total:

GRANT MANAGEMENT

GRANT MANAGEMENT (NM TO...
CITY ADVERTISING-OPEN PO-FY...
WEBSITE AND MULTI-MEDIA U...

MAINT.& SERVICE FOR DEPT. V...
WIND SHIELD WIPERS
THERMASTAT 195F

WATER PUMP

SERP BELT POLY RiB

WATER OUTLET

INJECTOR

RED DIESEL- OPEN PO FY 22/23
POLY TUBE BROOM

GAS/DIESEL FUEL PURCHASES- ...

INTERLIBRARY LOAN SERVICE FY..
INTERNET SERVICE LIBRARY OP...
HP ELITEONE 800 G6 (i5) ALL-IN...
HP ELITEONE 800 G6 (i7) ALL-IN...
METER USAGE - OPEN PO FY 20...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23

TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
POOL RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND...
POOL RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND...
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE 2...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23

GAS BILLS/SWIMMING POOL CY...
TOS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...

214-2540-48599
214-2540-48598
214-2503-47597
214-2540-60725

Fund 214 - Lodgers Tax Total:

216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-43316
216-4503-47420
216-4503-43316
Fund 216 - Muni Street Total:

294-5003-60834
294-5003-60834
294-5003-44613
294-5003-44613
294-5003-43465
294-5003-43775

Fund 294 - State Library Total:

295-4803-43780
295-4803-41226
295-4803-43780
295-4803-41226
295-4803-34355
295-4803-34355
295-4803-43465
295-4803-43775
295-4803-43780
295-4803-43780
Fund 295 - Muni Pool Total:

Amount

68.09
9,974.39

101.92
17.98
17.99
48.99

189.90

550.00
40.95
72.00
79.98

146.00
35.00
34.95
16.00
12.00
41.85
71.92

1,477.43

3,537.56
8,402.08
824.92
669.87

13,434.43

316.75
17.76
11.44

128.63
37.84
29.44

156.39

4,374.25
794.64
417.99

6,285.13

210.24
116.15
9,485.00
4,974.00
36.62
168.29

14,990.30

600.00
73.18
920.16
73.18
50.00
50.00
3335
28.76
26.03
600.00
2,454.66

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM

Page 5 of 17



Expense Approval Report Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (item) Account Number Amount
Fund: 296 - PD GRT

APEX TECHNOLOG!ES LLC 27681 08/05/2022 PANIC BUTTON 296-2403-44613 255.97
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF MPOWER 48" 296-2403-80810 2,675.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 TROY STRAIGHT FRAME SPACE... 296-2403-80810 1,041.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 TROY 40"W X 32"D X 12"H W/ 2...296-2403-80810 1,300.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 DUAL HANDCUFF/BARREL-LOCK...296-2403-80810 448.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 LABOR 296-2403-80810 3,698.94
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 911 CIRCUITS HARNESS W/ 15 ... 296-2403-80810 1,000.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 TROY HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE, NO... 296-2403-80810 41.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 3/4" 17' RG-58/U CO -AXIAL 296-2403-80810 13.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 LARSEN 150/450/800 296-2403-80810 30.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 TROY INT. STORAGE TRAY 296-2403-80810 33.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 WATCH GUARD VISTA/4RE BU... 296-2403-80810 5,250.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL REAR SPOIL... 296-2403-80810 41.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 4" INTERNALLY MOUNTED DUAL..296-2403-80810 43.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 TROY 18" CONSOLE FOR 2021+ ... 296-2403-80810 500.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 KENWOOD NX-5700 VHF 136-1... 296-2403-80810 897.60
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 TROY 2020+ DURANGO PPV/SSV..296-2403-80810 528.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES REF...296-2403-80810 560.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 MPOWER LIGHT - STUD MOUNT.. 296-2403-80810 122.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 DC OUTLET/USB MODULE FACE... 296-2403-80810 56.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 UNITY DRIVER SIDE SPOTLIGHT ... 296-2403-80810 60.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 TROY DURANGO 2018-21+ 3 PC... 296-2403-80810 160.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 TWO-COLOR, COMPARTMENT L...296-2403-80810 60.20
WAC UPHTTERS 1051 08/26/2022 MAGNETIC MIC SINGLE UNIT C... 296-2403-80810 62.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 TROY DURANGO FX REAR CAGE 296-2403-80810 530.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL 3" MPOWER..296-2403-80810 75.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL 3" MPOWER..296-2403-80810 75.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 TROY CONSOLE MOUNTED HEl... 296-2403-80810 142.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 MPOWER LIGHT - STUD MOUNT.. 296-2403-80810 122.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL 296-2403-80810 175.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 TROY VERTICAL STEEL WINDOW...296-2403-80810 233.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL 296-2403-80810 175.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 UNITY 6" HALOGEN SPOTLIGHT ...296-2403-80810 200.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF TAIL LIGHT FLASHER...296-2403-80810 188.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL 10015 SERIE... 296-2403-80810 180.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL 296-2403-80810 180.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 SETINA PB450L2 LIGHT READY ... 296-2403-80810 423.20
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 NERGY™ 400 SERIES MULTI-FU... 296-2403-80810 420.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 LABOR 2 296-2403-80810 396.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 CONSOLE SIDE HT. ADJ. MOUNT...296-2403-80810 395.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL 296-2403-80810 350.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL 296-2403-80810 350.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 GAMBER JOHNSON 296-2403-80810 823.50
WAC UPFITTERS 1051 08/26/2022 SHOP SUPPLIES 296-2403-80810 204.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 NERGY™ 400 SERIES MULTI-FU... 296-2403-80810 420.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 TROY 18" CONSOLE 10" 296-2403-80810 400.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 TROY PASSENGER SEAT MOUNT...296-2403-80810 510.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 WATCH GUARD VISTA/4RE BU... 296-2403-80810 5,250.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 911 CIRCUITS HARNESS W/ 15 ... 296-2403-80810 1,000.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 KENWOOQOD NX-5700 296-2403-80810 897.60
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 GAMBER JOHNSON 296-2403-80810 823.50
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 E-SLIDE US CAGE, SQ. HOLE BKT 296-2403-80810 705.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 TROY 2020+ PIU TILT UP CARGO...296-2403-80810 630.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 TROY 2020 Pi UTILITY REAR PAR...296-2403-80810 $85.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 LABOR 2 296-2403-80810 3,694.53
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF MPOWER 48" 296-2403-80810 2,675.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 TROY 296-2403-80810 1,300.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 WESTIN ELITE PUSH BUMPER F... 296-2403-80810 390.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES REF...296-2403-80810 560.00

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM

Page 6 of 17



Expense Approval Report Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description {item) Account Number Amount
WAC UPFTTERS 1202 08/26/2022 TROY INT. STORAGE TRAY 296-2403-80810 33.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 SHOP SUPPLIES 296-2403-80810 204.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 TROY DOOR HANDLE COVERS F... 296-2403-80810 39.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 LIGHT CHANNEL 296-2403-80810 38.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 LARSEN 296-2403-80810 30.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 3/4" 17' RG-58/U CO -AXIAL 296-2403-80810 13.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 MAGNETIC MIC SINGLE UNIT C... 296-2403-80810 62.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 TWO-COLOR, 296-2403-80810 60.20
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 DC OUTLET/USB MODULE FACE... 296-2403-80810 56.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 4" INTERNALLY MOUNTED DUAL..296-2403-80810 43.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 TROY HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE, NO... 296-2403-80810 41.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 REAR SPOILER BRACKET 296-2403-80810 41.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL FLASHBACK... 296-2403-80810 106.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 PUTCO 7440 WHITE LED BULBS 296-2403-80810 88.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 UNIVERSAL UNDERCOVER SCR... 296-2403-80810 83.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 UNIVERSAL UNDERCOVER SCR... 296-2403-80810 83.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL 3" 296-2403-80810 75.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL 3" 296-2403-80810 75.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL 296-2403-80810 175.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL 296-2403-80810 175.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 TROY 3PC KICK PANELS 296-2403-80810 152.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 TROY CONSOLE MOUNTED HEL... 296-2403-80810 142.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF MPOWER® HD 296-2403-80810 122.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFf SIGNAL 296-2403-80810 350.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL 296-2403-80810 350.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 LABOR 296-2403-80810 340.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 TROY WINDOW BARS - VERTICA...296-2403-80810 228.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF SIGNAL 100J5 SERIE... 296-2403-80810 180.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 SOUNDOFF MPOWER® HD 296-2403-80810 122.00
WAC UPFITTERS 1202 08/26/2022 DUAL HANDCUF#/BARREL-LOCK...296-2403-80810 448.00
Fund 296 - PD GRT Total: 48,307.24
Fund: 297 - PD Confidential
VICTOR RODRIGUEZ 08012022 08/05/2022 CONFIDENTIAL FUNDS DISBURS... 297-2203-45607 1,000.00
Fund 297 - PD Confidential Total: 1,000.00
Fund: 298 - PD Donations
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1HMG-CLIK-9WCC 08/05/2022 COTTON CANDY SUGARS 298-2103-45607 45.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1HMG-CL9K-9WCC 08/05/2022 COTTON CANDY CONES 1000 298-2103-45607 54.73
Fund 298 - PD Donations Total: 100.72
Fund: 303 - Vet Wall
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION  8/18/22 08/26/2022 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23 303-4703-43775 149.52
Fund 303 - Vet Wall Total: 149.52
Fund: 360 - NMFA PROJECTS
WILSON & COMPANY, INC. ENG... 108540 08/26/2022 ENG SERVICES ROADWAY IMPR... 360-7009-80847 15,147.58
Fund 360 - NMFA PROJECTS Total: 15,147.58
Fund: 370 - WATER TRUST BOARD PROJECTS
WILSON & COMPANY, INC. ENG...10629/106754/107587/108297 08/26/2022 ENGINEERING SERVICES CANTR... 370-7019-80847 159,357.73
Fund 370 - WATER TRUST BOARD PROJECTS Total: 159,357.73
Fund: 403 - Pledge State
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..073122 08/05/2022 NMFA LOAN PYMT TORC 18 403-1203-12918 690.58
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..073122 08/05/2022 NMFA LOAN PYMT TORC 19 403-1203-12919 7,598.76
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..073122 08/05/2022 NMFA LOAN PYMT PPRF-4967  403-1203-12967 7,150.63
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..073122 08/05/2022 NMFA LOAN PYMT PPRF-5652 ... 403-1203-90905 8,336.00
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..073122 08/05/2022 NMFA LOAN PYMT PPRF-5652 I... 403-1203-90910 2,368.12
BANK OF THE SOUTHWEST 08022022 08/17/2022 INTEREST PAYMENTS MSD WAT...403-1203-90910 4,678.20
Fund 403 - Pledge State Total: 30,822.29
Fund: 501 - Cemetary
CITY UTILITIES 8/17/22 08/19/2022 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..501-1803-43780 2,985.87
Fund 501 - Cemetary Total: 2,985.87

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM Page 7 of 17



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

Fund: 502 - Util Office - Pool
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
INSTA-COPY IMAGING

CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
XEROX CORP.

TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON
VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 503 - Electric

PETE'S EQUIPMENT, INC.

TDS

BIXBY ELECTRIC, INC

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

SHARE CORP.

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

Z1A UTILITY SERVICES, LLC

ZIA UTILITY SERVICES, LLC

ZIA UTILITY SERVICES, LLC

ZIA UTILITY SERVICES, LLC

ZIA UTILITY SERVICES, LLC
SILVERSKY, INC.

MPG SERVICES, LLC

MPG SERVICES, LLC

MERCHANT JOB TRAINING & SA...
MERCHANT JOB TRAINING & SA...
MERCHANT JOB TRAINING & SA...
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
CITY UTILITIES

SSA SOLAR OF NM 4, LLC
VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
TRIPLE H SOLAR, LLC

SUN VALLEY, INC.

COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...
TRI-STATE GENERATION & TRA...
CITY UTILITIES

CITY UTILITIES

VERIZON WIRELESS

CHERRILL'S WESTERN APPAREL
LANDIS+GYR TECHNOLOGY, INC
XEROX CORP.

Payable Number

103271
569961
8/1/22
612743
38067169752
38067169752
38067169752
38067169752
38067169752
38067169752
38067169752
38067169752
38067169752
38067169752
38067169752
38067169752
38067169752
016813623/016934089/01681...
4347
9913526343

0032590

07/18/22

07262022

103271

112900

207147

302403

302403

302403

4567

4567

4567

4567

4567

461226-SI

4624

4624

6975

6975

6975

7437

8/1/22
NM-14-015A-08022022
06/30/2022
08022022/08052022
08022022/08052022
612743

0308

164621

24-128786

303678

8/17/22

8/5/22

9912598030

698532

90362542
16697018/016585815

Post Date

08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/18/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022

08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/10/2022
08/10/2022
08/10/2022
08/18/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/26/2022

Description (Item)

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..
10,000 # 10 WINDOW & 10,000...
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
XEBRA Z-GRIP PEN 24/PK

DUCT TAPE

STAPLES CORVAIR MESH BACK ...
DAB N SEAL ENVELOPE SEALER
PILOT G2 PEN 24/PK

STAPLES CORRECTION TAPE 10/...
ENVELOPES 6X9 BROWN 100/8B...
ACCORDION FILE ALPHABETICAL..
POST-IT NOTES 3X3 24 PADS
CLOROX DISINFECTING WIPES 5...
KLEENEX BOUTIQUES FACIALTI...
TRU RED 8.5X11 500 REAMSS5 ...
FIRST AID REFILL KIT UTILITY OF...
XEROX CORP. UTILITY OFFICE FY...
UTILITY OFFICE FUEL TESTONS ...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23

Fund 502 - Util Office - Pool Total:

HOSE END WELD 8"

TOS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...
12.47 kV DISTRIBUTION LINE R...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..
MAINT.& SERVICE FOR DEPT. V...
LIQUID WEED KILLER
WINDSHIELD WIPERS. 07561-G
GREASE, BACKHOE, 614-19
GREASE GUN- BACKHOE, 614-19
CLASS 2 GLOVES

GLOVE TESTING

CLASS 2 MOLDED SLEEVES

CLASS 0 GLOVES

SLEEVE TESTING

EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY22/...
003-201207 NO KiNK HOSE BIBB..
023-2003 COUPLING BLACK 1/2
3RD YEAR TUITION- CRISPIN BU...
1ST YEAR TUITION- CADE CHRIS...
1ST YEAR TUITION- JOSH BREU...
IT SERVICES JANUARY 1 THROU...
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE...
POWER SERVICES- OPEN PO FY ...
FRANCHISE TAX FY 22/23 OPEN...
MIMS CITY LIGHTS- OPEN PO FY...
POWER SERVICES- OPEN PO FY-...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
ENGINEERING SERVICES- OPEN ...
SAKRETE GRAVEL MIX 80LBS
AERIAL MED-VOLTAGE DISTRIB...
POWER SERVICES- OPEN PO FY-...
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..
CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F..
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
JEANS- CADE CHRISTENSEN

SaaS MONTHLY FLAT FEE- OPEN...
BASE CHARGE & METER USAGE-...

Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022

Account Number

502-3601-41226
502-3601-43740
502-3601-43780
502-3601-41226
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44606
502-3601-43465
502-3601-43316
$02-3601-43775

503-3702-47420
503-3702-43780
503-3702-47415
503-3702-41226
503-3702-47420
503-3702-44607
503-3702-47420
503-3702-47420
503-3702-47420
503-3702-44615
503-3702-44615
503-3702-44615
$03-3702-44615
503-3702-44615
503-3702-43815
503-3702-47420
503-3702-47420
503-3702-42720
503-3702-42720
503-3702-42720
503-3702-48598
503-3702-43780
503-3702-50795
503-3702-45796
503-3702-43780
503-3702-50795
503-3702-41226
503-3702-48598
503-3702-44607
503-3702-48598
503-3702-50795
503-3702-43780

.503-3702-43780

503-3702-43775
503-3702-42620
503-3702-43770
503-3702-43465

Amount

265.90
1,672.11
290.75
261.76
5.54
7.29
23291
2.55
9.70
10.10
12.53
19.08
18.12
47.83
51.30
119.70
30.64
619.26
329.28
192.09
4,198.44

137.08
600.00
99,010.32
413.28
143.40
272.50
35.52
10.02
50.62
2,030.00
210.00
455.00
540.00
96.00
211.21
8.98

0.87
550.00
550.00
550.00
984.85
4,938.63
28,311.45
5,065.83
574.31
314,004.50
413.28
2,730.00
21.16
3,805.68
35,497.14
164.77
42.00
51.25
270.00
950.00
157.11

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM

Page 8 of 17



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
VERIZON WIRELESS

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
TOS

Fund: 504 - Water

TDS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
SILVERSKY, INC.

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
CITY UTILITIES

STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION
VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
TAXATION AND REVENUE
REED'S TIRE CENTER

SUN VALLEY, INC.
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.

CITY UTILITIES

CITY UTILITIES

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.

BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
PURE OPERATIONS, LLC
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON
VERIZON WIRELESS

TDS

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...

Fund: 505 - Solid Waste

CITY OF LAS CRUCES

TDS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
AUTOZONE STORES, LLC

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SILVERSKY, INC.

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
CITY UTILITIES

BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRUC...
VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

M & M INDUSTRIES, INC

Payable Number

4350
6066911
9913526343
08/18/22
08/18/22

07/18/22
103271
112900
1327781
302279
302279
302279
302279
302279
302279
302279
302279
302279
302279
302279
302279
302279
461226-S|
7437

8/1/22
C18223
06/30/2022
612743
07312022
11626
164661/165044
7450
747001727-22
8/17/22
8/5/22
DE74000480-22
INV302770
NI225311
4388/4345
9913526343
08/18/22
08/18/22

87843
07/18/22
103271
112900
2529046294
302559
461226-SI
6016-302045
7437

8/1/22
X40080805-X400080628
06/30/2022
612743
132272

Post Date

08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/29/2022
08/29/2022

08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/10/2022
08/18/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/29/2022
08/29/2022

08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/10/2022
08/18/2022
08/19/2022

Description (item)

GAS/DIESEL FUEL PURCHASES- ...
SPRING EXTENSION

PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
GAS BILLS/ELECTRIC FY 22-23
TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...

TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..
MAINT.& SERVICE FOR DEPT. V...

12.5/80-18 134A8 GALAXY SUP...
FLG BOLT & GSKT SET 4" - 1504,...
ROMAC MACRO HP CPLG 6" - ...

MEGA LUG 4" - PVC, RED, L/ACC...

MIxMJ DI 45 BEND 4" - C-153, C...
M) SKIN PACK 4" - REG GSK, T-...
MEGA LUG 6" - PVC, RED, L/ACC..
M) SKIN PACK 4" - REG GSK, T-...

MEGA LUG 4" - PVC, RED, L/ACC..
MEGA LUG 4" - PVC, RED, L/ACC...

M) SKIN PACK 4" - REG GSK, T-...
MJ SKIN PACK 6" - REG GSK, T-...
AFC RW GATE VLV 4" - MIxFL, 2"
MJxMJ DI TEE 6" x 4" - C-153, CL...
EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY22/...
IT SERVICES JANUARY 1 THROU...
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE...
ANNUAL USE OF CRUSHER FINE...
FRANCHISE TAX FY 22/23 OPEN...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
WATER CONSERVATION FEE FY ...
IRONMAN TIRES

OPEN PO FOR UNSTOCKED FIEL...
JESSE COLE- ADOBE ACROBAT ...
CHLORINE USAGE FOR THE YEA...
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..
CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...
MONTHLY DEMURRAGE FEE FO...
WRAP CLAMPS 1.05 X3" (3/4 ST...
4" METER 1010 THIRD ST NEW...
OPEN PO FOR DIESEL/UNLEAED...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...
GAS BILLS/WATER FY 22-23

SCSWA OPEN PO FY2022-2023
TOS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022
MAINT.& SERVICE FOR DEPT. V...
DEF AUTOZONE

HUB CAP

EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY22/...
EXHAUST FLANGE HARDWARE K..
iT SERVICES JANUARY 1 THROU...
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE...
ZEP PURPLE DEGREASER
FRANCHISE TAX FY 22/23 OPEN...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
TRAVEL TIME (5 HOURS)

Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022

Account Number

503-3702-43316
503-3702-44613
503-3702-43775
503-3702-43780
503-3702-43780

Fund 503 - Electric Total:

504-3803-43780
$04-3803-41226
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607

..504-3803-44607

504-3803-44607
504-3803-43815
504-3803-48598
504-3803-43780
504-3803-47415
504-3803-45796
504-3803-41226
504-3803-43797
504-3803-47420
504-3803-44607
504-3803-43815
504-3803-44607
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43465
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-43316
504-3803-43775
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43780
Fund 504 - Water Total:

505-3904-45601
505-3904-43780

..505-3904-41226

505-3904-47420
505-3904-44607
505-3904-47420
505-3904-43815
505-3904-47420
505-3904-48598
505-3904-43780
505-3904-44607
505-3904-45796
505-3904-41226
505-3904-47420

Amount

2,709.62
38.00
193.19
24.17
600.00

507,421.74

600.00
91.30
27.74

1,136.26
31.34

896.80

158.64

129.98
38.36
90.92
38.36
79.32
79.32
76.72
48.70

1,028.30

168.91

211.21

984.85

7,649.57
516.00
1,205.06
91.30
1,411.61

346.00
41.74

232.00

1,426.28
626.14
6.00
60.00
468.00
2,895.50
2,078.29
69.97

600.00
48.79

25,689.28

41,775.77
600.00
490.97
368.28
287.76

28.77
211.21
14.11
984.85
624.28
257.00
1,512.48
490.97
525.00

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM

Page 9 of 17



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

M & M INDUSTRIES, INC
4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, iN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...

0OCD, LLC

RUSTY'S WEIGH SCALES & SERV...

QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION

RED WING SHOES OF LAS CRUC...

CITY UTILITIES
WEX BANK
CNA SURETY

DONA ANA BRANCH COMMUNL...
DONA ANA BRANCH COMMUNL...

NM DEPT OF AGRICULTURE

BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRUC...
BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRUC...
BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRUC...
BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRUC...

SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT ...
SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT ...
XEROX CORP.

VERIZON WIRELESS

TOS

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, L...

Fund: 506 - WWTP

TDS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

Q A BALANCE SERVICES INC

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
..2207178/2207650/2207963

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS.
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SILVERSKY, INC.

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
CITY UTILITIES

STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG
REED'S TIRE CENTER

SUN VALLEY, INC.

Payable Number

132272
1331076

1F)-6W7H-X7C7/FTRW-MN3T-X...
1FJ-6W7H-X7C7/FTRW-MN3T-X...
1FJ-6W7H-X7C7/FTRW-MN3T-X...
1F)-6W7H-X7C7/FTRW-MN3T-X...
1FJ-6WT7H-X7C7/FTRW-MN3T-X...
1FJ-6W7H-X7C7/FTRW-MN3T-X...
1F)-6W7H-X7C7/FTRW-MN3T-X...

201

220805-1009
26803396/26768328
26803396/26768328
26803396/26768328
26803396/26768328
26803396/26768328
26803396/26768328
26803396/26768328
26803396/26768328
26803396/26768328
26803396/26768328
26803396/26768328
5406

8/5/22

82710156
BOND#62153207
CDLTEST202202
COLTEST202202
LICENSE NO 593
R400023705.01
R400023705.01
R400023705.01
X400081599.01
041785

041785
016813625/016916476
9913526343
08/18/22

08/18/22

07/18/22

103271

112900

13946
2207178/2207650/2207963
2207178/2207650/2207963
2207178/2207650/2207963
2207178/2207650/2207963

302343

302345
461226-51

7437

8/1/22

C18223

612743
07312022
11627
164661/165044

Post Date

08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/29/2022
08/29/2022

08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/18/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022

Description (Item)

OFFSIGHT LABOR /LABOR TAX
LATCHES

LILITHE KEYBOARD TRAY UNDER..
UNICLIFE 1/5 INCH RACK KEY T...
DIAL PROF. BASICS HYPOALLLIQ...
MAGREEL HIP WADERS,LWT WP..
GODESON DUAL HEAD TIRE PRE...
SEVENTH GEN ALL PURP CLEAN...
OUTUS 15 SHEETS MAILBOX N...
LIGHTING UPGRADE TO LED
GUARD RAIL BRACKET & MOUN...
DURACELL COPPERTOP AAA BA...
SCOTCH THERMAL LAM.POUCH...
MOUNT-IT-MONITOR STAND W...
CASIO HR 170RC 12-DIG DESKT...
SCOTCH HD SHIPP PACKING TA...
DURACELL COPPERTOP AA ALK ...
SCOTCH THERMAL LAMINATOR,
QUILL BRAND MULTIPURPOSE ...
QUILL BRAND THERMAL CASH ...
SCOTCH MAGIC INV TAPE REFILL,
EURO TECH APOLLO MESH DRA...
SAFETY TOE BOOTS- MELISSA T...
CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...
WEX DIESEL & GASOLINE
RENEWAL BOND # 62153207 ...
COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE ...
COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE ...
WEIGHMASTER LICENSE RENE...
SHOP & HAZ MATERIAL

LABOR & LABOR TAX

PARTS & SHIPPING

RED N TACKY GREASE/30X1/1
AIR VALVE

COIL AIR VALVE

METER USAGE & BASE CHARGE...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...
GAS BILLS/RECYCLE CENTER FY ...

TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..
MAINT.& SERVICE FOR DEPT. V...
CALIBRATION SERVICES FOR LAB..
EPA MWTHOD 624 VOCS
SM52108 BOD

TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

EPA METHOD 625 SVOCS

EPA 200.8 METALS/200.7 META...
COMBO SWITCH

FLASHER

EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY22/...
IT SERVICES JANUARY 1 THROU...
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE...
ANNUAL USE OF CRUSHER FINE...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
SEWER RECEIPTS FY 22/23 OPEN..
IRONMAN TIRES

OPEN PO FOR UNSTOCKED FIEL...

Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022

Account Number

505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-43403
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44613
505-3904-44615
505-3904-45601
505-3904-43316
505-3904-43770
505-3904-42720
505-3904-42720
505-3904-43770
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-44607
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-43465
505-3904-43775
505-3904-43780
505-3904-43780
Fund 505 - Solid Waste Total:

506-4005-43780
506-4005-41226
506-4005-47420
506-4005-47420
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-47420
506-4005-47420
506-4005-43815
506-4005-48598
506-4005-43780
506-4005-47415
506-4005-41226
506-4005-48798
506-4005-47420
506-4005-44607

Amount

187.29
52.46
44.98
17.99
56.98
32.99
16.98
29.14

8.99
7,406.39

870.45
20.29
35.00
27.89
25.00

9.52
20.29
70.00

210.54

293.38
51.98

354.74

190.00

23,543.28
6,141.22

100.00

200.00

200.00

350.00
81.28

642.64

9,748.34

151.20

320.98

140.00

141.18

166.39

600.00
24.41

100,755.64

600.00
310.15
20.00
1,061.00
100.00
120.00
48.06
225.00
175.00
153.28
20.18
211.21
984.85
6,364.09
516.00
310.15
3,737.97
346.00
26.58

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM

Page 10 of 17



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
JAMES, COOKE & HOBSON, INC.
B & H OiL CO.

CITY UTILITIES

CITY UTILITIES

XEROX CORP.

USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON
VERIZON WIRELESS

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
T0S

Fund: 508 - Golf Course

MASEK ROCKY MOUNTAIN GOL...
MASEK ROCKY MOUNTAIN GOL...
MASEK ROCKY MOUNTAIN GOL...
MASEK ROCKY MOUNTAIN GOL...
TDS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR, INC.
AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR, INC.
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

SUN VALLEY, INC.

B & H OIL CO.

B & HOIL CO.

CITY UTILITIES

XEROX CORP.

YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE COR...
VERIZON WIRELESS

TDS

Fund: 509 - Muni Airport

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
IRON MAN CONSTRUCTION
IRON MAN CONSTRUCTION
IRON MAN CONSTRUCTION
XEROX CORP.

TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 600 - Internal Serv
BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRUC...
BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRUC...
BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRUC...
RELADYNE CONSERVANCY OIL ...
RELADYNE CONSERVANCY OIL ...
RELADYNE CONSERVANCY OIL ...

Payable Number

2207963/2207075/2207A62/2...
2207963/2207075/2207A62/2...
2207963/2207075/2207A62/2...
2207963/2207075/2207A62/2...
2207963/2207075/2207A62/2...

232964
5383/53567/53915
8/17/22

8/5/22
016813629
036272/056530
036272/056530
078213

078213

078213
4388/4345
9913526343
08/18/22
08/18/22

02-75495
02-75495
02-75495
02-75495
07/18/22
103271
150603
150603
302431
612743
164702/06
54406
54406
8/17/22
016916479
782430
9913526343
08/18/22

103271

2154 08/2/2022
612743

81722

81722

81722
016916480
4344

8/18/22
9913526343

X400080788.01
X400080788.01
X400080862.01
0058520-iN
0058520-IN
0058520-IN

Post Date

08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/29/2022
08/29/2022

08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/18/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/29/2022

08/05/2022
08/10/2022
08/18/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/25/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022
08/26/2022

08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/05/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022
08/19/2022

Description {item)
TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

EPA 200.8 METALS/200.7 META...

EPA MWTHOD 624 VOCS
SM52108 BOD

EPA METHOD 625 SVOCS
IMPELAR MECHANICAL SEALKI...
OPEN PO FOR DIESEL,OIL AND ...

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN.
CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...
BASE CHARGE/METERED USAGE.
ISCO STRIP CHART 4.5" WIDTH ...
¥SI PRO20! DO METER 4-M CAB...
DIPPER 6' L HANDLE 32 OZ CUP...
COREPRO SR 15' SAMPLER 3 SE...

Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022

Account Number

506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-47420
506-4005-43316

.506-4005-43780

506-4005-43780

.506-4005-43465

506-4005-44605
506-4005-44613
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607

COREPRO SR 5' MIDDLE SECTION 506-4005-44607

OPEN PO FOR DIESEL/UNLEAED...

PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23

GAS BILLS/VACUUM STATION FY..

TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...

YAM - COVER,LOWER 1

YAM -PAD, SILENCER 8
YAM-PAD, SILENCER

YAM-PAD, SILENCER 7

TOS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..

SEAT
CHUTE
OPEN PO FIELD SUPPLIES - JULY..

UNLEADED FUEL
DYED DIESEL

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE FY..
OPEN PO FY22/23 YAMAHA LEA...

PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
TOS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..
OPEN PO FY22/23 SIERRA ELEC...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022..

TAX ON LABOR
LABOR

MATERIAL TO REPAIR HANGAR ...
XEROX PRINTER OPEN PO FY 22...
OPEN PO FY 22-23 TESTONS FR...

PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23

BAT,GRP,BATTERY,GROUP31P,9
BAT.GRP,BATTERY,GROUP31,95
ZEP PURPLE DEGREASER

UTHF

5W/30 OIL

FUEL SURCHARGE

506-4005-43316
506-4005-43775
506-4005-43780
506-4005-43780

Fund 506 - WWTP Total:

508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-43775
508-4303-41226
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607

. 508-4303-44607
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022...
OPEN PO FIELD SUPPLIES - JULY...

508-4303-41226
508-4303-44607
508-4303-43316
508-4303-43316
508-4303-43780
508-4303-43465
508-4303-43465
508-4303-43775
508-4303-43775
Fund 508 - Golf Course Total:

509-4403-41226
509-4403-43780

.509-4403-41226

509-4403-43403
509-4403-43403
509-4403-43403
509-4403-43465
509-4403-43316
509-4403-43775
509-4403-43775
Fund 509 - Muni Airport Total:

600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-43316
600-7003-43316
600-7003-43316

Amount

53.49
245.00
100.00
120.00
225.00

2,100.00
739.26
849.42

6.00
177.42
312.48
969.86
143.37
287.90
111.90

1,090.98
366.16

26.19
600.00

23,853.95

139.72
47.19
9.90
3.98
600.00
63.07
262.09
200.13
258.44
63.07
419.38
847.80
1,265.70
1,414.24
172.28
903.51
80.62
600.00

7,351.12

34.73
1,041.78
39.68
129.37
1,500.00
4,748.00
41.23
145.10
34191
107.16
8,128.96

377.90
219.98
385.50
1,225.00
778.25
495

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM

Page 11 of 17



Expense Approval Report Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (item) Account Number Amount
KING'S LOCKSMITH 08207 08/19/2022 GATE AND G 79498 KEYS 600-7003-44607 4.39
KING'S LOCKSMITH 08207 08/19/2022 GATE AND G 79498 KEYS 600-7003-44607 4.55
KING'S LOCKSMITH 08210 08/19/2022 KEY FOR OFFICE 600-7003-44607 2.00
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3515563018 08/25/2022 GOJO HAND CLEANER 600-7003-44607 40.06
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3515563018 08/25/2022 DAWN MUTI SURFACE DEGREA...600-7003-44607 43.09
XEROX CORP. 016916481 08/26/2022 RENT OF EQUIPMENT/XEROX O... 600-7003-43465 105.12

Fund 600 - Internal Serv Total: 3,190.79

Grand Total: 1,165,133.69

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM Page 12 of 17



Expense Approval Report

Fund Summary

Fund

101 - General

201 - Corrections

209 - Fire

211 - Law Enforce Prot
214 - Lodgers Tax

216 - Muni Street

294 - State Library

295 - Muni Pool

296 - PD GRT

297 - PD Confidential
298 - PD Donations
303 - Vet Wall

360 - NMFA PROJECTS
370 - WATER TRUST BOARD PROJECTS
403 - Pledge State

501 - Cemetary

502 - Util Office - Poot

503 - Electric

504 - Water

505 - Solid Waste
506 - WWTP

508 - Golf Course

509 - Muni Airport
600 - Internal Serv

Account Number
101-1000-43597
101-1000-43770
101-1000-44606
101-1001-41226
101-1001-43465
101-1001-43740
101-1001-43775
101-1001-47410
101-1002-41226
101-1002-42720
101-1002-43770
101-1002-43775
101-1002-44606
101-1003-41226
101-1003-43465
101-1003-43775
101-1003-43815
101-1003-44606
101-1004-41226
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43740
101-1004-43775
101-1004-48599
101-1005-48599
101-1006-41226
101-1006-42620
101-1006-42720
101-1006-43775
101-1006-44607

Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Name

ATTORNEY FEES-GOVERN...
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
OFFICE SUPPLIES-GOVERN...
RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
PRINTING/PUBLISHING
TELEPHONE
MAINTENANCE CONTRAC...
RETIREE INSURANCE
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-M...
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
PRINTING/PUBLISHING
TELEPHONE

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
RETIREE INSURANCE
UNIFORMS LINEN-CODE ...
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-CO...
TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES

Payment Amount
176,170.48
1,886.00
9,974.39
1,477.43
13,434.43
6,285.13
14,990.30
2,454.66
48,307.24
1,000.00
100.72
149.52
15,147.58
159,357.73
30,822.29
2,985.87
4,198.44
507,421.74
25,689.28
100,755.64
23,853.95
7,351.12
8,128.96
3,190.79

1,165,133.69

Payment Amount
4,693.04
2,187.00

120.72
235.92
294.78
513.25
278.82
450.00
87.74
378.70
291.26
195.87
510.27
447.82
309.87
323.69
232.00
76.17
509.72
1,112.94
797.93
251.14
326.40
21,500.00
241.34
191.91
76.87
109.98
1,055.38

Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022

Report Summary

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM

Page 13 of 17



Expense Approval Report

Account Number
101-1006-48598
101-1007-41226
101-1007-43316
101-1007-43465
101-1007-43775
101-1007-43815
101-1007-44606
101-1007-47420
101-1007-48598
101-1008-41226
101-1008-42720
101-1008-43316
101-1008-43775
101-1009-41226
101-1009-43316
101-1009-43465
101-1009-43770
101-1009-43775
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44613
101-1009-44615
101-1009-47415
101-1009-47420
101-1010-41226
101-1010-43775
101-1010-44606
101-1010-48598
101-1011-41226
101-1011-43775
101-1012-41226
101-1012-42720
101-1012-43775
101-1012-44606
101-1012-44607
101-1012-47420
101-1013-41226
101-1013-43316
101-1014-41226
101-1014-43316
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43775
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44613
101-1014-47410
101-1014-47420
101-1016-41226
101-1017-48599
101-1018-43780
101-1018-43815
101-1018-48598
101-1040-43465
101-1040-43815
101-1099-34348
201-1903-44805
201-1903-48710
209-1603-43316
209-1603-43465
209-1603-43770

Account Summary

Account Name
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OiL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE

OFFICE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE VEHICLE/...
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RETIREE INSURANCE
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-CO...
GAS & OIL

TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI RE...
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS
SAFETY EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS ...
MAINTENANCE VEHICLE/...
RETIREE INSURANCE
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RETIREE INSURANCE
TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-FLE...
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-FLEET MA...

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...
RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OlL

REGULAR BUILDING MAL...
TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-FACILITY ...
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS
MAINTENANCE CONTRAC...
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...
RETIREE INSURANCE
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
SOFTWARE

RENT OF PUBLIC FACILITIES
AUTO/LAB/DWI/IUD ED
CARE OF PRISONERS-COR...
GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

Payment Amount
1,946.03
1,903.21
6,432.75

343.96
1,462.74
110.00
827.12
704.00
249.55
226.22
323.04
993.26
301.27
262.58
1,243.52
1,223.80
450.00
145.81
1,826.46
118.44
172.60
900.00
84.49
193.48
93.77
25.72
13,909.21
634.56
69.97
219.55
200.00
86.28
401.18
1,027.23
79.84
154.60
85.50
415.34
785.88
862.22
105.98
1,617.48
551.48
53.88
20.00
403.47
67,705.17
21,683.47
211.22
984.84
256.10
3,031.68
250.00
126.00
1,760.00
301.92
260.36
10.00

Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM

Page 14 of 17



Expense Approval Report

Account Number
209-1603-43775
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43815
209-1603-47405
209-1603-47420
211-2003-42535
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44607
211-2003-47420
214-2503-47597
214-2540-48598
214-2540-48599
214-2540-60725
216-4503-43316
216-4503-47420
294-5003-43465
294-5003-43775
294-5003-44613
294-5003-60834
295-4803-34355
295-4803-41226
295-4803-43465
295-4803-43775
295-4803-43780
296-2403-44613
296-2403-80810
297-2203-45607
298-2103-45607
303-4703-43775
360-7009-80847
370-7019-80847
403-1203-12918
403-1203-12919
403-1203-12967
403-1203-90905
403-1203-90910
501-1803-43780
502-3601-41226
502-3601-43316
502-3601-43465
502-3601-43740
502-3601-43775
502-3601-43780
502-3601-44606
503-3702-41226
503-3702-42620
503-3702-42720
503-3702-43316
503-3702-43465
503-3702-43770
503-3702-43775
503-3702-43780
503-3702-43815
503-3702-44607
503-3702-44613
503-3702-44615
503-3702-45796
503-3702-47415

Account Summary

Account Name
TELEPHONE
UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...
MAINTENANCE-BUILDING...

MAINTENANCE VEHICLE/...
EMPLOYEE TRAINING
UNIFORM & EQUIPMENT
FIELD SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...

9% ADVERTISING/MARKET..

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE...

OTHER CONTRACT SERVIC...

GRANTS TO SUB-RECIPIE...
GAS & OIL
MAINT.VEHICLE/FURN/E...
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

NON-CAPITAL ITEMS
STATE LIBRARY GRANT-ST...
POOL DEPOSIT/RENTAL
RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-MUNI POOL
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS
OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPM...
MISC EXP-PD CONFIDENT...
MISC. EXPENSES
TELEPHONE
ROADWAYS/BRIDGES
ROADWAYS AND BRIDGES

CWPA PPRF-2613 TORC 18..
CWPA PPRF-2737 TORC 19..

PPRF-4967 OPERATING

DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL-...

DEBT SERVICE INTEREST
UTILITIES

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
PRINTING/PUBLISHING
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

RETIREE INSURANCE
UNIFORM/LINEN-ELECTRL...
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-ELE...
GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...

FIELD SUPPLIES
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS
SAFETY EQUIPMENT
FRANCHISE TAX-ELECTRIC...
MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS ...

Payment Amount
362.72
807.12
800.00

3,961.90
3,470.37
550.00
550.65
256.88
119.90
824.92
8,402.08
3,537.56
669.87
4,792.24
1,492.89
36.62
168.29
14,459.00
326.39
100.00
146.36
3335
28.76
2,146.19
255.97
48,051.27
1,000.00
100.72
149.52
15,147.58
159,357.73
690.58
7,598.76
7,150.63
8,336.00
7,046.32
2,985.87
527.66
329.28
619.26
1,672.11
192.09
290.75
567.29
826.56
270.00
1,650.00
2,709.62
157.11
950.00
244.44
6,943.88
211.21
293.66
38.00
3,331.00
5,065.83
99,010.32

Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM

Page 15 of 17



Expense Approval Report

Account Number
503-3702-47420
503-3702-48598
503-3702-50795
504-3803-41226
504-3803-43316
504-3803-43465
504-3803-43775
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43797
504-3803-43815
504-3803-44607
504-3803-45796
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47420
504-3803-48598
505-3904-41226
505-3904-42720
505-3904-43316
505-3904-43403
505-3904-43465
505-3904-43770
505-3904-43775
505-3904-43780
505-3904-43815
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44613
505-3904-44615
505-3904-45601
505-3904-45796
505-3904-47420
505-3904-48598
506-4005-41226
506-4005-43316
506-4005-43465
506-4005-43775
506-4005-43780
506-4005-43815
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44613
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47420
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48798
508-4303-41226
508-4303-43316
508-4303-43465
508-4303-43775
508-4303-43780
508-4303-44607
509-4403-41226
509-4403-43316
509-4403-43403
509-4403-43465
509-4403-43775
509-4403-43780
600-7003-43316

Account Summary

Account Name
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
WHOLESALE POWER COS...
RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

WATER CONSERVATION-...

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...

FIELD SUPPLIES-WATER D...

FRANCHISE TAX-WATER D...
MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS ...

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RETIREE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE TRAINING-SOL...

GAS & OIL

REGULAR BUILDING MAL...
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-SOLID WA...

NON-CAPITAL ITEMS
SAFETY EQUIPMENT
WASTE DISPOSAL
FRANCHISE TAX
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RETIREE INSURANCE
GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...
CHEMICALS/LABORATORY...

FIELD SUPPLIES-WASTEW...
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS

MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS ...

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBU...
RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

FIELD SUPPLIES

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

REGULAR BUILDING MA....
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

GAS & OIL

Payment Amount
386.49
7,520.53
377,813.09
182.60
2,078.29
60.00
69.97
9,530.50
1,411.61
443.21
7,697.19
1,205.06
516.00
1,510.00
984.85
981.94
400.00
6,141.22
7,406.39
141.18
450.00
166.39
1,848.69
211.21
826.86
1,711.49
354.74
190.00
65,319.05
1,512.48
12,109.15
984.85
620.30
1,830.24
177.42
366.16
8,445.70
211.21
312.48
569.75
969.86
516.00
3,700.46
2,396.40
3,737.97
126.14
2,113.50
1,075.79
1,280.62
1,414.24
1,340.83
74.41
145.10
6,377.37
41.23
449.07
1,041.78
2,008.20

Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM

Page 16 of 17



Expense Approval Report

Account Number
600-7003-43465
600-7003-44607

Project Account Key
* ‘Nonet‘

Account Summary
Account Name
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
FIELD SUPPLIES

Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Grand Total:

Payment Amount
105.12

1,077.47
1,165,133.69

Payment Amount

1,165,133.69

1,165,133.69

Payable Dates: 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022

8/29/2022 4:02:57 PM

Page 17 of 17



Accounts Payable Transfer Sheet - 21-22 FY
Post Date Ending: 8/5/22,8/10/22,8/17/22,8/19/22,8/26/22,8/29/22

Fund

101
201
209
211
214
216
293
294
295
296
298
302
303
304
305
306
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
320
360
380
403
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
600
700
999

Fund Fund Totals Fund
Description GRAND TOTAL Numbers
8/5/2022 8/10/2022 8/17/2022 8/19/2022 8/26/2022 8/29/2022 TRANSFERS

General $25,467.78 $40,014.09 $37,710.80 $72,977.81  $176,170.48 | 101
Local Government Corrections $126.00 $1,760.00 $1,886.00| 201
State Fire $328.74 $3,908.53 $5,642.65 $94.47 $9,974.39 209
Law Enforcement Protection 